
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) 

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) 

Sent March 24, 2020 4:58 PM 

To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) 

Cc: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC); Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) 

Subject: RE: Letter from Kelly Block MP 

Dropping David and Esther. 

Do we want to keep the specific number of companies and manufacturers in the letter (11,000)? Also, would the Minister 

want to add a personal touch to this response? Not sure what her relationship with Kelly is like. Otherwise seems good to 

me. 

Madison 

From: David Lord [mailto:David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca] 

Sent: March 24, 2020 16:28 

To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC) <anthony.laporte@canada.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) 

<caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca> 

Cc: Christensen, Esther (Ext.) <esther.christensen@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) 

<Ieslie.church@canada.ca>; Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca> 

Subject: RE: Letter from Kelly Block MP 

Adding the attachments (as links below are not good). Esther will fix shortly. 

David Lord 

613-614-5594 

From: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:anthony.laporte@canada.ca] 

Sent: March 24, 2020 4:26 PM 

To: David Lord <David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Caitlin Mullan-Boudreau <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; 

Madison Taipalus <madison.taipalus@canada.ca> 

Cc: Esther Christensen <Esther.Christensen@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Leslie Church <Ieslie.church@canada.ca>; Elliott 

Lockington <Elliott.Lockington@canada.ca> 

Subject: RE: Letter from Kelly Block MP 

Adding Caitlin and Madison. 

From: David Lord [mailto:Davidlo rd@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca] 

Sent: March 24, 2020 3:26 PM 

To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC) <anthony.laporte@canada.ca> 

Cc: Christensen, Esther (Ext.) <esther.christensen@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) 

<Ieslie.church@canada.ca>; Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca> 

Subject: RE: Letter from Kelly Block MP 

Hi, Anthony. 
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As requested, for Minister’s signature: Letter to Minister - Requesting assistance and collaboration from the Minister 

with many issues related to COVID-19.  

Incoming: https://gcdocs.gc.ca/tpsgc-pwgsc/Ilisapi.dll?func=11&objaction=overview&objid=250698753  

Minister’s Response (PDF): https://gcdocs.gc.ca/tpsgc-pwgsc/Ilisapi.dll?func=11&objaction=overview&objid=250898707 

Minister’s Response (E-version): https://gcdocs.gc.ca/tpsgc-  
pwgsc/Ilisapi.dll?func=11&objaction=overview&objid=250701000 

Please let me know if you have questions and advice once this has been signed by the Minister. 

Thank you, 

David Lord 

613-614-5594 

From: David Lord 

Sent: March 24, 2020 10:20 AM 

To: ‘Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)’<anthony.laporte@canada.ca> 

Cc: Esther Christensen <Esther.Christensen@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Leslie Church <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Elliott  

Lockington <elliott.lockington@canada.ca> 

Subject: RE: Letter from Kelly Block MP 

Hi, Anthony. 

I was expecting a response tomorrow AM, but I asked for today. I’ve leveraged Leslie’s comment during EXCO regarding 

increased pressure from MPs on COVID-19 to ask for an accelerated timeline. 

I’ll keep you up-to-date.  

Thanks, 

David Lord 

613-614-5594 

From: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:anthony.laporte@canada.ca] 

Sent: March 24, 2020 9:32 AM 

To: David Lord <David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> 

Cc: Esther Christensen <Esther.Christensen@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Leslie Church <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Elliott  

Lockington <Elliott.Lockington@canada.ca> 

Subject: Re: Letter from Kelly Block MP 

Adding Leslie and Elliott.  

Hi, David. Can you check how far along the Department is with its response? 

We need to speed things up. Thank you! 

Sent from my iPhone 
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On Mar 20, 2020, at 2:15 PM, Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC) <anthony.laporte@canada.ca> 

wrote: 

Priority correspondence 

I would appreciate a rapid response from the Department. 

Thank you! 

A .  

From: Anand, Anita - M.P. [mailto:Anita.Anand@parl.gc.ca]  

Envoyé : 20 mars 2020 14:06 

To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC) <anthony.laporte@canada.ca>  

Objet : Fw: Letter from Kelly Block MP 

From: Block, Kelly - Assistant 1 <Kelly.Block.A1@parl.gc.ca> 

Sent: March 20, 2020 5:51 PM 

To: minister@pwgsc.gc.ca <minister@pwgsc.gc.ca>; Anand, Anita - M.P. <Anita.Anand@parl.gc.ca> 

Subject: Letter from Kelly Block MP 

Please see attached. 

<2020-03-20 Ltr to Minister Anand EN.pdf> 
<2020-03-20 Ltr to Minister Anand FR.pdf> 
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